
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: webform@ofcom.org.uk
To: Kevin Delaney
Subject: Ronald_Swinburne_Publishall_nocomment_YtoQ4_AmateurRadio
Date: 24 May 2014 10:30:20


Title:


Mr


Forename:


Ronald


Surname:


Swinburne


Representing:


Organisation


Organisation (if applicable):


Vintage &amp; Military Amateur Radio Society (435 Members)


Email:


M0WSN@aol.com


What additional details do you want to keep confidential?:


No


If you want part of your response kept confidential, which
parts?:


Ofcom may publish a response summary:


Yes


I confirm that I have read the declaration:


Yes


Additional comments:


The Vintage & Military Amateur Radio Society (VMARS) currently has 435 Paid Up
Members.


Question 1:Do you agree with the proposed approach for
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spectrum management?:


Question 2:Do you agree with the proposed approach for
Business Radio assignments?:


Question 3:Do you agree with the proposal to allocate
spectrum for Maritime and/or Land Search and Rescue use?
:


Question 4:Do you agree with the proposal to make some
spectrum not currently assigned to other applications
available on a temporary for Amateur Radio use with these
restrictions?:


YES.





